## City of Paisley Minutes of March 1, 2022 Regular Council Meeting

- 1.0 <u>Call To Order/ Pledge of Allegiance</u> The Regular Council meeting of the City of Paisley was held on March 1, 2022 at Paisley City Hall. Mayor Craig DeLarm called the meeting to order at 1:33 pm. Council Members in attendance were Ruth Robinson, Travis Way and Toni Bailie. Others in attendance: Melody Armstrong, Lora Mayea, Chelsea Jones, Amy Davis, Serena Abell, Lavonna Temples, Joan Riha and Bruce Gibbons.
- 2.0 <u>Agenda</u> Additions: None, Deletions: None

## 3.0 <u>Business</u>

- **3.1** <u>ARPA Funds, Backup Generator</u> We are waiting on an electrician. The generator Travis found in California was \$12,000, he's not sure if it is still available.
- **3.2** <u>Mosquito Festival</u> Amy Davis stated the committee is willing to go forward with the Festival. They are going to plan a little smaller festival and they are going to be needing help. BBQ is going to be simpler; that's where most of the work is done. They are checking on the breakfast for Sunday morning, working with the school for artwork on the shirts and will be contacting the rodeo club about advertising.
- **3.3** <u>**City Lawyer**</u> Packets contained an email from Alan Rappleyea, he is a lawyer that Jim Bailey contacted. Council has some questions about the cost of the retainer and how he would charge beyond the retainer. Table for more information.
- **3.4** <u>Fire Hall/Equipment Shop Heat</u> Table while Fire Department figures out why the price went from \$1000.00 to close to \$5000.00.
- **3.5** <u>**Dunk Tank**</u> Melody Armstrong, a Certified Recovery Mentor from Lakeview, would like to use the dunk tank for fundraising during the Fair. She is waiting to get approval from the Fair Board. They will also be holding another fund raiser during the derby, a pie throw, involving the sheriff, a county commissioner, and other officials and teachers from the county. **Toni Bailie moved, Ruth Robinson 2<sup>nd</sup>, to approve loaning them the dunk tank provided they get permission from the Fair Board, MCU.**
- 3.6 <u>Reimbursement for Vector License</u> Bruce Gibbons is asking for reimbursement for the cost of his vector license renewal, the cost is \$50.00. Toni Bailie moved, Craig DeLarm 2<sup>nd</sup>, to approve reimbursing Bruce Gibbons \$50 for his license renewal, MC.
- **3.7** <u>February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes and February Invoices</u> Toni Bailie moved, Ruth Robinson 2<sup>nd</sup>, to approve the February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes and the February Invoices, MCU.
- 4.0 <u>Reports / Correspondence</u>

- **4.1 Travis Way, Public Works Superintendent** There is a sewer line attached to the bridge on Mill Street that needs to be repaired/replaced. The County and ODOT told Travis in order to have the line attached to the bridge there would have to be an engineered line installed. An email from Anderson Engineering states the cost of designing the line would be \$4800.00 and they would help to obtain a contractor and oversee the construction. There are two different options they mentioned and are willing to discuss with the City. The amount does not cover construction or parts, it is design only. Table for more information.
- **4.2** <u>**Mayor's Review**</u> Craig asked Travis about the fire hydrant that's not working on John Street. Travis stated the last time he messed with it the hydrant was working fine. There are a few hydrants in town that aren't working or need work done to them. Craig will get with others from the fire department to test and mark the hydrants throughout town. Travis would like to have the repair and replacement work put out for bid.

Craig reminded everyone of the Road Advisory meeting on Thursday here at the Community Center at 9:30 am.

**4.3** <u>**Public Appearances**</u> The grand opening for the library will be Saturday from 1 pm to 3 pm at 723 Chewaucan Street, the ICFC building.

The blocked alleyways and roadways were discussed. The Sheriff's Office has tried to make contact with the home owners but hasn't been able to speak with anyone yet. They have taken pictures and will continue to pursue the issue.

If there is a problem in town, speeding, dogs, etc., call dispatch or 911 now rather than later. They need to be aware of the problem when it happens not a few hours or days down the road.

Working on stop signs and will be moving the "library" marker.

## 5.0 Executive Session None

## 6.0 <u>Adjournment Meeting adjourned at 2:21 pm.</u>

<u>Next Meeting</u>: The next Regular Meeting will be March 15, 2022 at 1:30 p.m. at Paisley City Hall.

Melissa Walton Recorder / Treasurer

Approval

Craig DeLarm Mayor

Date

Date